MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 2, 2009
TO: Dave Maher, Village Clerk

Village Manager’s Office

Pete Casey, Public Works Director

Chief McCarthy, Police Department

Burke Engineering .

-

FROM: Dani Madon, Technical Support Assislantbﬁ
RE: BOARD APPROVED PLANS AND CITATION

WITH DRAFT CONDITIONS
PROJECT: Patio Retail Center - Revised Plan
LOCATION: 7850 W. 159" Street
BOARD APPROVED DATE: November 3, 2008

LEGISLATIVE FILE NUMBER:  2008-0689

ve to approve the revised plans for the Patio Retail Center as shown o
vings titled ‘New Patio Retail Center,’ prepared by Trippiedi design, p.c.
8, most recent revision 09-23-08, sheets L1 and L2, subject to the follc

fition:

‘hat the detention area seeding be installed per the approved plan by I

sa
‘hment

Ken Friker, Klein, Thorpe, and Jenkins

Petitioner
File



